Tillamook County Transportation District
Normal Trial Balance
From 3/1/2024 Through 3/31/2024

Account Code Account Title Debit Balance Credit Balance
1001 General Checking Account #4558 747,372.85

1008 Payroll Checking #5614 28,719.75
1009 NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510 1,640,884.11

1011 Prop. Mgmt. Checking #7071 23,508.39

1012 NWOTA #4564 14,700.00

1020 LGIP1020 #5879 1,211,057.81

1030 LGIP1030 #5931 1,285,637.24

1035 LGIP1035 #6518 77,952.43

1040 Petty Cash 200.00

Report Total 5,001,312.83 28,719.75

Report Difference 4,972,593.08

Date: 5/9/24 04:48:28 PM MOMTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page: 1



| o8y SLNNOJDV 11V - DNLLIOJTI QIvOod ATHLNOW
%S1°79 SO E0E V6T 00°0¥0°90¢" ] CEOELTIR L9°9€8°801 £9°CE0°ILI
%8ELT 68 8PEGTT 00 0SEF91 [1°T00°SH £3°669°¢l 19°12L°8
%,L9°'89 9T SFTHSI1 00°9LF T6F ¥L'0ST'8EE LY6E0 1T 99°33¢°8%
%T78°S¢E (LEFSTTLL'S) 00'59€°€66°8 €9011°12TE 80 L¥F 6FL ST 0588
%00°0 (00°+8T°69L) 00 +8Z69L 00'0 00°L01°F9 00°0
%0070 (00°000°€) 00°000°€ 000 00°08T 000
%T9ETL L1°506° 00°000°ST L1'506°0€ €€°€80°C 95 L0F'S
%00°6Z (00°05Z°7) 00°000°€ 00°05L 00°0ST 00°05L
046G, (09°€zL°18) 001088 0F'LL9'9 SL99E L 9F 0L
2,000 (00'850°1) 00°850°1 0070 L1'88 000
%S9 (00°569°97) 00'995°8¢ 00 TL8'T 05°08€C 00°0
%000 (00°5L5°691) 00°SLS691 000 STIEIYI 00°0
%509 (00 LO¥FEE) 00 I8+ LS 00 7LOETS TV ET90L 000
%ESHE (00'6T8°61°1) 00°557°578°1 00°97+'0£9 8 F01°TS1 000
9%TS°S (00°€£L"80E°T) 00'SET°GRET 00°T05°9L STOEF'SII 00°0
%66 €11 [1°L80°€1 00'005°¢6 11285901 LYI6L L 00°0
%F6'TS (LETLTELY) 00'SFT'89€ €O ELETOI 80°L89°0€ 000
%9909 (T €E8%6) 00°000°ST 86'991°1 £EE80°C 88°GLS ]
%1T'56 (9T°L08°55) 00°€91°991°1 PLSSEOITT STO8I°L6 P 199°SE
%000t (68'+FL°195) 00°'LTE9E6 S1'T8SFLE STLTO'SL ST'815°6T
%9L'LY ($1°09L°6L) 00°000°5€T S8 6ET6S1 £EE85°61 89°99¢'6
%0070 (00°5LT°€T0°1) 00'5LT°€T0'1 000 TETLTSS 0070
AY) ADUBLIBA jo8png [B10L [eMoYy 128png poua [eTy2y poLIad
uuwﬁzm __.mu—orﬁ hmuxf ._Eutju a:utd.u .:E.E_:U

$T0T/1€/€ ysnoay ], $70z/1/§ woly

puny [e12u2an) - [()
JUAUID)E]S [BIOUBUL]
PL0sI uoneiodsuel ], Ajuno)) YOOowe[L]

0€0s
0zos
010&

816y
L16¥
01s¥
01+t
00¥t
00ey
iy
S¥iy
0rey
ocey
o1zy
0E1Y
0TI¥
olly
001+
020¥
000%
00s€

Wd 00:8%-+0 ¥Z/6/5 -2Ed

s1aA11(] :[]014B
yojedsiq :J]o1ked
UONENSIUIUPY :|]0IAR]

S201AIOG [QUUOSId]

S20IN0SIY [BI0L

pung {] 1S WOl 13Jsuei],

WV LOMN WO J13JSuBl],
ur:”Ou_r_n 152131u]

2WOoou] - §13sSY JO a[eg
AWOOU] SNOJUB[[IISTIA
suoneradp) sng [eraads
S0Ls - sieln

01ES - sweln

(1) 11€S - swelD

11£S VL - SiuB1h
sjueln) [eirde)

XE] [[01AB 27BIS JISUBL] SSBJA
anusAay Jaquul] AIe)g
xe] Auadold siea g ISe
xe] Apadoig

ANUAAIY 1IBNUO))

Saae,|

[endey Sunjiopm

$201N0SY



7 @fey SINNOJDV T1V - ONILYOdTd QdvOd ATHLNOW
%t 06 $9°879 00°89Z°1 SE6£9 L9SOT 007001
%T1°0 L6'€96'6T 00°000°0€ £0°9¢ 00°005°T 000
%I+ 19 LTISTSPI 00°00Z°9LE €L'8Y0TET 00°0SE°T€ £7'86€°1T
%6191 (£0°¢6T°65) 000007051 €0°€67°681 00°00$'T1 13°808°81
%FT 11 10,561 00°000°Z2 66'TLYT rEEEs’l 0S'€18
%86° €L FL90T'F 00°€L1°91 97996 11 SLLFE'L 5T89T°1
%TH T1 PLSTIWL 00'689°¢8 976556 SLELED 00'6+Z
2%99°+9 00°0£S 00°005°1 00°0L6 00°5T1 00'0
%St 6L £1°900°6 00'8€8°¢t LY 1E8FE L1ES9°¢E 88161
%SL €01 (6+°699) 00°'SF8LI 6FF16°81 R0°LYt" | 1€615°1
%I18°0L L6066'T 00°05Z°01 £0°65ST°L LT+58 610E€T
2699'€01 (00'61¢°) 00 TF6FFL 00'19Z°0ST 05'8L0°T1 000
2597 68€ (£8'900°59) 00 ELFTT LS 6LYLS SLTLY'T 066+
%8789 99 LLL'L 00'LTS+T FEOFLOI T6ER0'T €T°90+°C
%000 00°00L°E 00°00L°€ 000 ££°80€ 000
OTL 191 (60'879°9) 00°0tL01 60'89€°LT 00°568 #6668
%000 00°995°8¢C 00'995°82 0070 05°08¢€°C 000
%S1°€6 0£'525°8 00°00S+Z1 0L ¥LG'STI 00°5LE01 99°LF1'8
%119 86°906°891°1 00°T0L°L00E TOF6L8E8°1 9L 1¥9°05T 0S'8FLTEE
%891 (18°668°L) 00°000°Z€ [8°668°6¢€ L9'999°C 00°0
YbSTL LO'SE0TI 00°00€°TH £6'19Z°0¢ 00'5Z8°¢ 90'66L°¢E
%L0°SS SHETTor 00'EES 68 SSR0E6Y 60 19F°L £7°£95°01
%¥8°ZS ¥6'0¥8°95T 00029 +tS 90'6LL LT 00'68E°SY 9T 0LTTY
%EF 9L [0°9+9°0F 00°L0STLI 66'098°1¢€1 85°GLEFI 78'861°92
%68°€9 ZS091°65 00°'GL8°E9T S PILFOL ST959°¢1 £€7€L8°0T

9CL DUBLIBA 128png |10 [enoy 198png pouad [eMoY poLiad
198png [B10] 12 A juaun)) jlicshiillg) juaLn)

#20T/1€/€ USNOI L $70T/1/€ Wwoig

puny [eoush - 10
JUSWISIE]S [RIOUBUIL]
11LSI(q uoneliodsuel ] £)uno’) JOOwWe[L],

0928
L¥TS
Sves
0rcs
0Tcs
01es
0618
SRR
081¢
SLIS
0LIS
091¢
0sI1¢
SyIs
orls
0zI1¢
£01¢
0o1¢

§S0¢
£C08
e0s
1808
050<
0t0S

Wd €6:10:S0 ¥T/6/S P1BA oy

ageisog

12nq auedoad

[an4 auljosen) 79 [28A1J
asuadx Aoz
SurureI] 29 [ARI],
asuadxy auoydaja],
FunayIep

UOLRNSILIWPY [010d]Y 29 Stu(]

asuadxq |euoneradg
asuadxq preog
asuadxg 20130
20UBINSU]

SaSUADIT B 539,

W2 19nduro)

M2y wawdmbyg 200
suonduoasqng 2 san(
Fuiuue|d

S201AISG [BUOISS]01]

S3DIAIRS PUE S[BLIDIBIA]
SADIAIAG [2UTOSIZ [BI0L

‘su] uonesuadwo) SIayJIom
BQaA [[01heg

JuawaINAy 101KBd
aIeo)eay [[01ked

asuadxyg j01he
QoueuNUIRJA [[OILE ]



¢ 1o8eq SINNODJIV TIV - DNILYOdT Y ddVOd A'THLNOW WA 008+ +0 ¥T/6/S @1ed <
%86 0 09°5r5 096 00 +Z1° S0t 8 0V 8LS P E T0°LTF00L 1£°5L598¢ sosuadxy [B10],
%8167 61 S80° LYY 00°€E9°GEET 1$°2¥5°889 80°9€9°%61 80°ZLET LepnQ rende) (eioL
%816 6+ 580 LY’ 00°£€9°S€E°T 1S °L¥5 889 80'9€9°t61 80°7L8°1 saseioung [ende) B10L
%69°LS LO'8E8°T9 00'8¥S° 81 €6°60L°58 00°6L£TI 80°7L8'1 0509 s1aloid fende) 12O
%000 00°9L6'89¢€1 00°9L6°89€°| 000 € 18011 00°0 0+09 s191]3ys/e5eusig dogg sng
%S59°TS 0S' TL6YS 00°09%°6L1 05°88F' 76 00°S56°F1 00°0 0109 uonIppy Auswade]day uep
%65 6L T6'667°0¢€1 00°6+9°8£9 80°67£°805 SL0TTES 00°0 0009 uonIppyAuswase|day sng
saseoInJ Jeide))
Kepng) jende)
2000 00°051°806°1 00°051°806°1 000 05°Z10°651 000 SIBJSUBL] [BIO],
2%00°0 00'19Z°6€S 00°192°6£5 00°0 TH'8E6' Y 000 0816 [eg pung Surpuy pajendoiddeur)
%000 00'9L6°80T°1 00°9L6'80T°1 000 00°'87L°001 000 0916 Puny V.LOMN 01 JjSuel],
%000 00°000°¢ 00'000°€ 00°0 00°05T 000 0516 2AI353Y 2[INY2A 01 JAJSURIL,
%000 00°€16951 00°£16°951 000 80°9L0°€1 000 0016 1£6S dIDT 01 Jaysuel],
SIaJSuel]
%1708 88°087'RTT 000v9°€S1°1 T1'65£°5T6 89°9€1°06 8€°LLOTO §201A13G PUB S[ELINEIA [0,
Y%SH 6L 8.°798 00'00C°t TTLEE'E 00°05€ L6'6ET OF €S quiepy e suoneRdo
%60°19 €6GI6'L 00°8¥£°0T LOTEFTI L9691 ISHLF $8T5 IR J2JuS) NISUBI]
%85°6T 000096 0000621 0000£°€ 00°SL0°T 000 1825 Ry 22O
%89t 1T611°C 00°586°¢ 6L°598°1 80°TEE 00°0 0LTS pun,{ UONEaI0aY 0qE] /MU
%0070 (00°000°0T1) 000 00°000°0T 000 000 99Z¢ JUAUASINGUITSY SFEI[IA JqUIDJA
%S L AJUBLIBA 193png [e10], [E)OY 128png pouad B0V poLag

128png (210,

¥C0T/1€/€ YSnoy [, $70T/1/€ wiolq

180 A JuaLIN))

juaLIny)

puny [eiauan - 10
JUDWIAIEIS [BIDUBUIL]

ALy

1PLYSI] uonelrodsuel [, AJjuno)) YOOwWe[L],



t :@fed SLNNODJDV TIV - DNILYOdTH d¥vOd ATHLNOW Wd 00:8%:+0 $T/6/5 =1BA 1)

7566 86C (FIOTL BT 00 T16 601 FUTC98CE SC65I6 T 69F 8L sasuadxy B0
%6L €79 (81'060°1€2) 00°611%+ 81°60T°SLT 859L9°¢ TTTLYTE AepnQ [ende) [#10],
25000 (T 61+ €T 000 Tr 61T ErT 000 TTTLYTE saseyaing [eide) rejo],
%000 (Tr 61+ €+T) 000 T 61T ErT 000 TTTLYTE 0S¢€s uoneaouay 3 Nedyy Swping
saseyaing [ende))
%S0'TL FT6TETI 00611 7 9L'68L'1E 85°9L9°¢ 000 201A128 192(] [B10],
%00°001 (¥+'0) 00°01£°92 #01£°9C 0S761°C 000 8¢E6 1900 ueoT 110
%6661 89°6LF'S 00'656'01 TE6LY'S STEL6 000 LEES [£00 ueoT DAL 11O
%00°0 00°058°9 00°058°9 0070 €8°0LS 000 STES asuadxy ueoT nd

201A125 192(]
AepnQ [ende)

%8118 FS6LETI 00°T6L'SY 9F'TIF'ES L9T8Y'S T0°L6S'S SADIAIAG PUB S[RLIBJA [BIO],
%1976 69°568°1 00°T6T'SE 1€96T°¢€ LYTEGT 65°660°C 0FEsS Treday] 7 urey Auadoig
%EC 0L $9°¢8t'8 00°009°8T S1'911°0T £CE8¢°T £V L6YT 00£S ssuadxg BuneradQ Apedoay
%000 00°000°T 00°000°C 000 L9991 00°0 0018 S2DIAIRS [BUOISSAJOI
mdu.:ﬂum ﬁ:m S|ELIBIA]
sasuadxg
%6L'9T (S6°59+°08) 001167601 SO'SH6T STHS16 65°68L°9 $30IN0SIY [B10],
2,000 (00 116°€T) 00 TI6°€E1 00°0 STESTT 000 [16t pun,{ [BIOUL) WO IgjSUBL],
%E9°18 ($6'%5L°T) 00°000°6 1 S0'SHTTI 00°0ST°1 65 688°C 0l6¥ awoou] dxg [euonesdd( asea]
YLL L¥ (00°008°81) 00'000°9¢ 00'00Z°LT 00°000°€ 00°006°T 006F awodU] ASE]
%00°0 (00°000°SH) 00°000°SH 000 00°0SL'E 00°0 005¢€ [ende)) Sunpom
S20IN0SAY
%S J0UBLIE A 128png [B10] [emoy 128png pouad [eryay pouad
waﬁﬂm _mwoxﬁ Je2 A juanm) juauny) juany)

¥20T/1€/€ YSNOML $T0T/1/€ Wold
puny juswadeury Auadoid - 70
1UAWIRIEBIS [BIQUBUI]
PLYSIJ uonelrodsuea], AJuno) Joowe[yL],



G :aded SLINNODIV T1V - DNILYOdTY AdvVOod ATHLNOW
2,000 08666188 00°000°788 070 00°005°€L 500
%000 00°000°Z88 00°000°T88 000 00°005°€L 00°0
%,00°0 00°000°Z88 00°000°T88 00°0 00°005°¢L 0070
%000 (0z0) 00°0 070 0070 <00
%0070 (0z°0) 0070 0z 0 00°0 500
%6T L (30°299°L18) 00'000°Z88 T6'LEE S 00°005°¢L 65LEY'S
%SELST T6'LEE'6E 00°000°5Z T6LEE'HO ££°€80°C 65°L£9°C
2,000 (00°000°LS8) 00°000°LSS 000 L9OIH 1L 000

UGl d0UBLIB A 128png [B10 [enoYy 128png pouiad [eMoY poula
198png [®10], Jea ) jualn)) juarmy) jualIn)

¥T0T/1€/€ Usnoay ], $zoz/1/¢ wolq

pun, aAa12asay [ende) - 0
1UAWIR)E]S [BIJUBUIL]
PLSIq uoneyrodsue ], A3uno)) yoowe[iL,

SL16

0SI¢

01S¥
00¢se

Nd 00:8%%0 ¥T/6/5 1A O

sosuadxsy (10
SI9JSUBI] [B10],
ainypuadxy aIniny 10 9A153Y
SI9JSUBI]
SADIAIAG PUE S[ELIIEJN [BIO,
SOSUDINT 29 S99
SIDIAIOG PUB S[ELINEA
sasuadxg

$30UNOSAY [BI0],
SWOOU] J§I)U]
[ende) Sunjpom

S20IN0SIY



g :adeg SLNNODJDV 11V - DNILYOdTY ddvVOd ATHLNOW
%000 00°STTLE 00°STTLE 000 80°70T°€E 000
%0070 00°5TTLE 00°STT'LE 000 80°701°¢E 0070
2,000 00°5TT°LE 00°STTLE 00'0 80°701°¢ 0070
%00°0 (00°5TT'LE) 00°6CT'LE 000 80°701°¢E 00°0
%000 (007000°¢) 00°000°¢ 000 00°05T 000
%000 (00°szT've) 00°STT+E 0070 80°TS8T 00'0
%G/ QOUBLIBA 128png |m10. [emoy 108png pouag [BMOY poLRg
128png [B101 JB3 A JUALIND) juauny) uaun)

¥202/1€/€ USNoIq [, $70T/1/€ Wwoid
PUI,] 2AI259Y 9SBYDITJ I[OWYIA - GO

JUSUINIR]S [RIOUBUL]
LS uoneltodsue.d ], AJuUno’) YOowe[ji [

SL16

I16%
005¢

Wd 00:8F:+0 FE/6/5 -21BA N

sasuadxq [e10]
SI3jSuel] [B10L
aImyrpuadxy aImin, 10J 2AISaY
SI9JSuBl]
sasuadxg

S20.M0SY [B10],
puny [BI2USL) WO ] I2JSuBL]
[enden Sunpom

S30IN0OSY



L @8eq SLNNODOV T1V - DNILYOdTd IVOod ATHLINOW
%000 00'0¥1° €T 00°0F1°¢2 000 ECRT6 | 000
25000 00°0F1°€T 00°0F1°€T 00°0 £E'8T6T 000
2,000 00°0F1°€T 00°0F1°€T 00°0 £E'8T6'1 000
%00°0 (000FT°€T) 000¥I €T 000 €ERT61 000
%0070 (000¥1°'cT) 00°0F1°€T 000 €€8T6°1 000
9GSl AOUBLIBA 198png [B10] [emoy 198png pouag [BTIOY polIad
198png e10L 189 A JUALIND) jmaLmy) wann))

¥T0T/1€/€ YSNON L $70T/1/€ Wiolg
OAIDSIY IOUBUDIUIRIA USBA\ SN - 9(

1USWIBIS [BIOUBUIL]
PLYSI uone)iodsurea I, £)uno) Jooweyi,

SLIb

00s¢

Wd 00:8¥ %0 ¥T/6/S -21°d [o)

sosuadxd [B10],
SI9JSUB1] [BIO
armyipuadxd 21nny I0J dAI1383Y
SISJSUBI],
sasuadxg

S90IN0SY [BI0],
[enden) Sunjom
5221N053Y



g °fed SLNNODJIDV T1V - ONLLIOdEY AdvOd ATHLNOW Wd 00:8F:%0 ¥2/6/S -1 o))

78Tt SOCCC69S T O0C6SCEY T ST6YEt9  CEGPOYEl 9L 0LF 6 sasuadxy |B10],
%000 00'9L6°89¢€°1 00°9L6°89¢°T 000 EC TR0 FTT 00°0 KepinQ [ende) [el0
%0070 00'9L6°89E°L 00°9L6°89¢°1 000 €C 180 %11 00°0 saseyong [ende) [B10],
%0070 00'9L6°89€°1 00°9L6'89€°1 000 CCIR0FLI 000 0+09 s19)]ay§/a8eus1g doig sng
saseroIng rende)
Aepno rende)
%00°0 00919891 00919891 000 £EIS0FI 000 SIQJsuel] Jejo]
%0070 00°919°591 00°919°591 000 £ET08°El 00°0 0816 reg pung Suipug payeudorddenn
%000 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 000 00°05T 00°0 0gl6 punj [eiaual) 07 IJsuel]
SI2JSUBL]
%0L99 §90E9°1E 00'000°S6 SE69€°€9 99'916°L 9c°0Tr 6 SIVIAIDG PUE STBLISIEIA [B10L
%E£9°S6 L6 9EF't 00°000°01 £0°€95°S £E'EE8 00°0 0Tes SupureI] 2 [PABIL
%000 (o¢0z1) 000 9€'0T1 000 9€0Z1 5615 asuodxg VIOMN
%0T L8 €E911°¢ 00°000°0% L9'E88FE £EEeeEe 000 0618 Supapiey
%t9'16 10°65T°1 00°000°ST 66 PFLET 00°05T°1 00°00€°6 2018 SOUETAUIBIN ITSIM
%65 1T 0Z'T09°61 00°000°5Z 08'L6E'S ££°€80°C 00°0 1018 Hoddng aanensiuwpy
%61 €L 05 0PE'T 00°000°¢S 0S'659°C L9OT¥ 000 0oTS S9DIAIRG [BUOISSATOI]
S901A10S PUB S[ELINEN
sasuadxqg
%¥6'T (00265 +85°1) 00765 TET'I 00°000°8% EE6¥0°9E1 00°000°Z1 SIINOSAY [EI0 L
%000 (00°000°091) 00°000°091 000 EEEEEET 000 816¥ pung JILS tioly Jofstel],
%000 (00°9L6'80T°1) 009L6'80T"1 000 00°8+L°001 000 L16% pung [BI2UL) WO J3JSUBL],
%F1'9T (00'919°5€T) 00°919°€81 00°000°8% €ET0E°ST 00°000°ZT Yol o4 JaEW ue) Lured VIOMN
%0070 (00°000°08) 00700008 000 L9°999°0 000 00s€e [ede) Sunjiom
S20IN0SaY
%G/ QOUBLIEA 1e8png w10 Moy 198png pouad [EIaY poLad
128png [B10] IB2 A U210 juaLIny) juaLny)

¥T0T/1€/€ YSNOI L $T0T/1/€ Wot]
BI|[V USUBL], U0S910) 1SOMUMON - 80
JUSWIS)E)S [RIDUBUIL
LS uoneyrodsuea |, Ayuno)) Joowe[jL],



6 28eg SLNNODDV T1V - HONILYOdT Y AAVOd A THLINOW Nd 008+ 70 ¥T/6/C ¥1¥A O
—

%5188 $S°LTT'T 00°00£°61 SHTLOLL ££°809°( GE'REG] 01zs asuadxg auoydaja],

%St'S6 €789 007005°1 SLTEF'T 00°5Z1 tt961 0815 asuadxg [euoneradQ

%0T'SL LLGET' | 00°000°S €T09L'E LOOLY v9°SL1] 0L1S asuadxg 20130

%91°901 (00708¢) 00°L91°9 00'LtS'9 6°E1S 000 0915 doueImSu|

Y%bS €L 00°0TT'SE 00°000°€S 0008L°LT LY9It'Y 000 0SI1¢ SOSUIIIT 29 S22

%£9°86 S+'06T 00°L1T 1T €5°976°0¢ 80°89L°T 6£°57TT SPIS W Jemdwo)

%88°€01 (9L¥01) 00°00L°T 9L+08°C 00522 00°0 or1s A wwawdmby 20130

%0107 00°086°€ 00°000°S 00°0Z0°1 L99TY 000 0015 S201AIaG [RUOISSAJ01]

SADIAIDG PUB S[RLIAIEJA

%889 TTE81°65T 00°0¥0°109 817958 I+E L97980°0¢ SHETE11 SAVNAIIG [2UU0SIA [RIO],
%00°0 007008 007005 000 LY TF 00°0 5505 SU uonesuadwo) SIS0

%07 6t 8€°0TS"L 00°508°%1 T9+8TL SLEETT 000 £605 eqa A 1j014Ed

%IS°ES 0ETLYFI 00°TYSTE 0L°688°01 LI0E9T 000 7505 JawaIay [[01Keg

%L 8L €9°67T°TT 00°20T¥01 LE9L6°18 05°£89°8 00°0 1505 aredyeay 1j0iked

%S0°9S S6T6LSI 00°6£6°SE S0TF10T 85 766°C TTIE0' 0508 asuadxg [Jo1AR]

%T0'tF 0896811 00°55T°1¢C 0T'85¢€'6 STLLLYL 06615 LF0S 12211pU] 1[0IAE]

%6F TS 91°SLS 981 00°18L°76¢ #8°507°90C SLTELTE £E'TLEDL 010S UOTENSIUIWIPY ([[0IAEJ

S9JIAIDG [AUUOSIA]

%L8 001 9t 188°T 00°L6EELI6T 9p'8LT9S6 Y T 99€°T8E 1S 1IF°SLY S201N0SIY [B10],
%000 (00°008) 00008 000 £9°99 00°0 015¥ aUI0IU] 1S2IAIU]

%65 LIE 60 161°LOL 00°000°5Z€ 60'161°7E0°1 00°0 000 LTOY an1059 UMN

%Pt L8 (£9°605°€95) 00'L65 L8F Y LELR0FT6'E TH'996°CLE 18 11¥°CLy  9T0F aNuIAY YMN

%000 (00°000°001) 00°000°001 000 £EEEE'S 000 005¢ [ende)) Sunpopm

S0INOSY
%SL Q0uBLIB A 198png 0], ey 198png pouegd [eMOYy poLad
128png w10, 189 A jUdLn)) jliEhiitlg) juaLIny)

¥T0T/1€/€ USNOIY T, $70T/1/€ Wol]

INNODDV S3dId MN - 60
JUSWIDIE]S [RIDUBUL ]

JPLYSI uoneyrodsuea ], AJuno) JOowe[[L L



01 :28eq SLNNODDV TIV - ONILIOJT Y A¥v0od ATHLNOW
%S1°89 86686795 | 00°L6€E16T TOLOV'SPEE LL 6rY 60t 6079011
%00°0 00°LS8T1E 00°LSSTIE 000 80'886°5T 00°0
%00°0 00°LS8°11¢€ 00'LS8°1TE 00°0 R0'886°ST 000
%ST°SL 9L 6V6°C66 00°005°000°t ¥T'055°900°¢ Z0SLEEEE $9°8€1°001
%I+9TI1 (gez6L) 00°000°€ £ETELE 000ST 89°F90°T
%00°SL 00°00Z°1 00°008'F 00°009°€ 00'00¥ 00°00Z°1
%L0'LYT (59'10L°681) 00°€9Z°9Z1 S9¥96°T1¢€ 7617501 6E9EF EE
2%ST 051 (00'sLz'08) 00°$TL'651 00°000°0+2 THolIEEl 00°000°0€
%91°99 6T F0T°SITT 00°878°065°€ ILETLSLET LY SET66T 9L'TL8°8T
%L6'6 1105+ 00°00% 68'61 LOTH 66°6T
VYANS 80°€TH'1 00°005°T 76'9L 007521 00'0

%G 0UBLIBA 128png w10, B0y 198png pouad [EMOY poLad

128png [e10],

IB9 A JUaLN))

juaLIny) uauny

$T0T/1€/€ ydnoay [, $70z/1/€ Wwoig

INNODDV S3dld MN - 60

JUUIIEIS [BIOUBUIL]
1911)SI(] uoneyiodsuea ] Ayuno) JOOWE[LL

SL16

00&eS
[8CS
L9TS
99t¢
cote
09cs
07zcs

Wd 00:8F-%0 ¥T/6/S 2180 <=

sasuadxy [e10

sIojsuel] 101

amnypuadxy a0mn 10} aA183Y
SI9]SURI],

SI1AIIS PUE S[BLIDIBJA [BIO L
asuadxy Suneradp Aradoig
Y DO
asInquuitey] a8eaIjy 129)unjo A
JUIWASINGUIIY 2Fea[I]N Joquiajy
uoneodsuel] paseyaIng
age1sod
Sururer] 29 [PARIL

~



11 :=28eqd SLNNODDV T1V - ONLLIOdAY AdV0d ATHLNOW
%S0T CSOL0T6E | 00°91T0TH T S 6E1°6C CEIGLTLTT 0TEIL6
%00°0 00 €91 FLE'T 00°E9TFLE'T 00°0 8SEISHIT 000
%0070 00°€50°T6 00°€50°16 0070 SLL8S'L 0070
%0070 00'9Z8°€1¢ 00°9Z8°€1S 000 £3°818°TF 000
%0070 00'¥8Z°69L 00'+8Z°69L 000 00°LOT'+9 00°0
%LTEY 00'F1691 00°€50°9% 00'6£1°62 SLLET'E 00°E1L6
ULTES 00'9T9°TT 00'198°+T 00'SFTET SLTLYFT 00SIt'¥
2%00°SL 00'86Z°S 00'T6T1°12 00'¥68°S1 00°99L°1 00'86Z°S
%000 (S+0) 000 S¥0 000 070
%000 (s+'0) 00°0 St0 00°0 0zZ0
%9€ 8t (Travrees) 0091202+ T 88°L9.7989 €€ 1SE8I1 €8°TFE
24000 88°9€0°L 00'0 88°9€0°L 000 €8°1¥€
%000 (00°'8+0°29%) 00'8+0°T9F 000 00'705'8€ 000
%000 (00°000°0+1) 00°000°0%1 000 £97999° | 0070
U%rE €T 00°68€°SLE 00 TFEF0E 007 1€L°6L9 €8°19€°5T 000
%00'0 (007928°€19) 009z28°¢1S 000 £€8°818°CF 000

%G1 J0UBLIE A 128png [e10], Jemay 193png pousd [EM30Y pouad
wumwzm _EOP Jea A juaLmy) u:utﬁU juauny

¥Z0T/1£/€ ysnoay ] $20z/1/€ woly

ALLS - 01
JUSUIIR]S [RIOUBUIL]

PLSI( uoneyrodsuel ], £)uno,) Joouwe[yL],

0816
GLI6
0€El6

10TS
00Zs

0S1S

01&¥
LETF
9ty
SElY
00s¢€

WNd 00:8¥%0 ¥T/6/ 21ed

sosuadxq [e10],
SI2JSUBRI] [BIOL
reg pung Surpuy pajeudorddeun)
amyrpuadx 21mnJ 10] AAIISAY
PUTL] [BI2UIL) 0] JJSURL]
SI3JSUBL],
s)uauke reroads e1o],
siuatdioay 01 siuawked 4118
simardioay] 0y siuswiked 418
sjuowkey [e10adg
SIOIAIIG PUR STBLIAIEIA] [B1O],
SasuadI] 79 539,
SAOTAIOS PUE S[BLIIBN
sasuadxyg

$02IN0SAY [B10]
aL0oU] 152a39U]
Areuona1asiq JILS
Apununuoossau] 11.S
E[nu0q J1LS
[ende) Sunpom
8301n0S9Y

N

~



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account #4558
From 3/1/2024 Through 3/31/2024

Docume... Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

18461 3/4/2024 5,298.00 Marie Mills Center, Inc MM STIF SUB-RECIPIENT Q1 FY24

18461 3/4/2024 4,415.00 Marie Mills Center, Inc MM STIF PAYMENTS Q2 FY24

18461 3/4/2024 4,415.00 Marie Mills Center, Inc MM STIF PAYMENTS Q1 FY24

18461 3/4/2024 5,298.00 Marie Mills Center, Inc MM STIF SUB-RECIPIENT PAYMENT Q2
FY24

18462 3/7/2024 152.93 ARAMARK Office Assistand Uniform

18463 3/7/2024 9,372.76 CARSON OIL CO INC Fuel 2/16-2/29/2024

18464 3/7/2024 40.00 CENTURYLINK Local Phone Service 1/20-2/21/2024

18465 3/7{2024 19,598.00 ECOLANE USA, INC. ANNUAL MAINTENANCE
10/23/23-10/22/2024 TABLETS

18466 3/7/2024 161.83 Fred Meyer Customer Charges FEBRUARY 2024

18466 3/7/2024 467.04 Fred Meyer Customer Charges FEBRUARY 2024

18467 3/7/2024 1,134.82 GOVERNMENT ETHICS COMM Ethics Commission Fee

UNIT 24

18468 3/7/2024 2,565.00 INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS January 2024 Legal Fees

18469 3/7/2024 5,029.97 KITTELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. Coordinated Plan 35137

18470 3/7/2024 1,070.10 Les Schwab Tire Center INV# 22200659373 & 22200662743

18471 3/7/2024 14,586.50 Miller Nash LLP Legal Services/ATU Negotiations

18472 3/7/2024 2,848.74 DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC. Statement dated 2/25/24

18473 3/7/2024 54,835.00 NORTHWEST LIFT Grant 35193 Shop Lift

18474 3/7/2024 39.98 Office Depot Credit Plan TCTD Paper

18474 3/7/2024 15.66 Office Depot Credit Plan Envelopes

18474 3/7/2024 214.99 Office Depot Credit Plan Water Cooler

18475 3/7/2024 2,276.60 PLANNING SOLUTIONS 211687 TCTD Kitchen,Dispatch, Transit
Renovation

18476 3/7/2024 2,753.57 PREMIER TRUCK GROUP FEBRUARY 2024

18477 3/7/2024 182.68 Rosenberg Builders Supply FEBRUARY 2024

18478 3/7/2024 50.00 SUNFLOWER FLATS Employee Condolence Flowers

18479 3/7/2024 650.00 Tillamook County Fair FAIR BOOTH 8/7-8/10/2024

18480 3/7/2024 170.00 Tillamook Motor Co. INV 166622 & 166629

18481 3/7/2024 106.12 Tillamook PUD Transit Electric 1/12-2/12/2024

18481 3/7/2024 49.13 Tillamook PUD LB Electric 1/12-2/12/2024

18481 3/7]2024 36.75 Tillamook PUD SB Electric 1/12-2/12/24

18482 3/7/2024 59.95 VANIR BROADBAND, INC. Internet Acess Fee April 2024

18483 3/14/2024 160.20 ALSCO - Portland Linen Mat Service 2/3-2/27/24

18484 3/14/2024 627.89 ASTOUND Phone Service 1/28-2/26/24

18485 3/14/2024 583.65 CINTAS Uniforms/Shop Supplies

18486 3/14/2024 42.85 City Of Tillamook TVC Water 2/1-2/29/24

18487 3/14/2024 237.50 Coast Printing & Stationery DAR Punch Cards

18488 3/14/2024 68.20 COUNTRY MEDIA 2/13 Public Meeting Notice

18489 3/14/2024 339.02 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES Inv#
3805462910/62971/30005/3575/4866

18490 3/14/2024 428.37 FleetPride, Inc. Inv#114349074/818863/912035

18491 3/14/2024 200.00 Kiwanis Clubs of Tillamook Dollars for Scholars Advertising

18492 3/14/2024 1,330.07 Marie Mills Center, Inc Janitorial TVC Feb 2024

18483 3/14/2024 166.50 PACIFIC SOURCE FSA 3.2024

18494 3/14/2024 550.00 Prevailing Communications Radio removal
#30,#104,#108,#109,#204

18495 3/14/2024 8,224.00  SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE  Auto Insurance #311 & #312 Bus

18496 3/26/2024 10,096.15 CARSON OIL CO INC Fuel 3/1-3/15/2024

18497 3/26/2024 81.94 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS March 2024 Water

18498 3/26/2024 770.00 CUMMINS INC. Maintenance Software

18499 3/26/2024 50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat Board Meeting 3.24.2024

18500 3/26/2024 2,142.90 GenXsys Solutions, LLC April 2024 Managed Service Funds

18500 3/26/2024 493.28 GenXsys Solutions, LLC April 2024 Server Storage Virus Plan

18501 3/26/2024 1,035.00 INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS Legal Services/ATU Grievance

18502 3/26/2024 50.00  Jim Heffernan Board Meeting 3/20/2024 13

Date: 5/9/24 04:49:17 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1001 GEN CKG

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account #4558
From 3/1/2024 Through 3/31/2024

Docume... Document Transaction

Number Amount Payee Transaction Description

18503 3/26/2024 50.00 Jonathan Bean Board Meeting 3.20.2024

18504 3/26/2024 50.00 Linda Adler Board Meetng 3.20.2024

18505 3/26/2024 6,000.00 Madison Ave Collective NW Connector Website Management
18506 3/26/2024 50.00 Marni Johnston Board Meeting 3.20.2024

18507 3/26/2024 297.89 Office Depot Credit Plan Operation Standing Desk

18507 3/26/2024 232.49 Office Depot Credit Plan Operation Standing Desk

18508 3/26/2024 718.00 PETERSON TRUCKS INC Maintenance Training

18509 3/26/2024 50.00 Thomas Fiorelli Board Meeting 3.20.2024

18510 3/26/2024 55.00 ALL CLEAR AUDIO AND GLASS LLC Rock Chip Repair/#113

18510 3/26/2024 615.00 ALL CLEAR AUDIO AND GLASS LLC Digital Display Glass/#305

18511 3/26/2024 95.00 BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC. Pre Employment/Follow Up Testing
18512 3/26/2024 134.85 COUNTRY MEDIA Legal Notice 02.27.2024

18513 3/26/2024 1,316.00 E & E Auto Body, Inc. Repairs #304

18514 3/26/2024 5,662.50 Miller Nash LLP Legal Service /ATU Negotiations
18515 3/26/2024 205.72 Pacific Office Automation NWR/TCTD Copier Usage 2/9-3/9/2024
18516 3/26/2024 2,479.53 SPORTWORKS NORTHWEST, INC. Repair to Bus 302/Bike Rack

18587 3/31/2024 43,678.76 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE AP BENEIFTS 3.2024-5DIS

Report Total 227,262.38

Date: 5/9/24 04:49:17 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1001 GEN CKG

14

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking #5614
From 3/1/2024 Through 3/31/2024

Document Document

Number Date Transaction Amount Payee Transaction Description
ACH ADP 3.15 3/31/2024 1,262.30 ADP, LLC ADP 3.2024

ACH AFLAC 3/31/2024 600.36 AFLAC AFLAC 3.2024

3.24

Report Total 1,862.66

Date: 5/9/24 04:50:52 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1006 STER PAYROLL

Page: 1

15



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510
From 3/1/2024 Through 3/31/2024

Docume... Document Transaction
Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
4186 3/5/2024 1,930.20 AAA RIDE ASSIST 1/14-1/20/2024
4186 3/5/2024 3,093.95 AAA RIDE ASSIST 1/21-1/27/2024
4186 3/5/2024 1,449.80 AAA RIDE ASSIST 1/28-1/31/2024
4186 3/5/2024 2,713.85 AAA RIDE ASSIST 1/8-1/13/2024
4186 3/5/2024 1,415.40 AAA RIDE ASSIST 2/1-2/3/2024
4186 3/5/2024 2,440.70 AAA RIDE ASSIST 2/11-2/17/2024
4186 3/5/2024 2,854.25 AAA RIDE ASSIST 2/18-2/24/2024
4186 3/5/2024 2,194.20 AAA RIDE ASSIST 2/25-2/29/2024
4186 3/5/2024 2,705.30 AAA RIDE ASSIST 2/4-2/10/2024
4187 3/5/2024 8,133.00 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 1/1-1/6/2024
4187 3/5/2024 4,604.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 1/14-1/20/2024
4187 3/5/2024 9,292.50 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 1/21-1/27/2024
4187 3/5/2024 6,139.50 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 1/28-1/31/2024
4187 3/5/2024 9,797.75 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 1/7-1/13/2024
4187 3/5/2024 4,010.50 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 2/1-2/3/2024
4187 3/5/2024 11,690.00 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 2/11-2/17/2024
4187 3/5/2024 11,106.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 2/18-2/24/2024
4187 3/5/2024 11,013.75 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 2/4-2/10/2024
4188 3/5/2024 7,577.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER NWR PROVIDER 1.2024
4188 3/5/2024 8,198.50 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER 2[1-2/29/2024
4189 3/5/2024 2,562.80 DIRECT MEDICAL 1/1-1/6/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4189 3/5/2024 3,592.50  DIRECT MEDICAL 1/14-1/20/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4189 3/5/2024 6,449.00 DIRECT MEDICAL 1/21-1/27/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4189 3/5/2024 2,451.50 DIRECT MEDICAL 1/28-1/31/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4189 3/5/2024 2,227.70 DIRECT MEDICAL 1/7-1/13/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4190 3/5/2024 2,137.00 K & M MEDIVAN 1/1-1/6/2024
4190 3/5/2024 1,614.00 K & M MEDIVAN 1/14-1/20/2024
4190 3/5/2024 3,185.00 K & M MEDIVAN 1/21-1/27/2024
4190 3/5/2024 2,526.00 K & M MEDIVAN 1/28-1/31/2024
4190 3/5/2024 2,877.00 K & M MEDIVAN 1/7-1/13/2024
4190 3/5/2024 1,326.00 K & M MEDIVAN 2/1-2/3/2024
4190 3/5/2024 3,533.00 K & M MEDIVAN 2/11-2/17/2024
4190 3/5/2024 3,444.00 K & M MEDIVAN 2/4-2/10/2024
4191 3/5/2024 7,211.50 MEDIX AMBULANCE 1/1-1/6/2024
4191 3/5/2024 7,091.50 MEDIX AMBULANCE 1/14-1/20/2024
4191 3/5/2024 10,901.50 MEDIX AMBULANCE 1/21-1/27/2024
4191 3/5/2024 4,657.50 MEDIX AMBULANCE 1/28-1/31/2024
4191 3/5/2024 4,926.50 MEDIX AMBULANCE 1/7-1/13/2024
4191 3/5/2024 3,432.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE 2/1-2/3/2024
4191 3/5/2024 9,115.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE 2/11-2/17/2024
4191 3/5/2024 10,270.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE 2/18-2/24/2024
4191 3/5/2024 8,328.50 MEDIX AMBULANCE 2/4-2/10/2024
4192 3/5/2024 12,120.10 METRO WEST 1.2024
4193 3/5/2024 6,429.50 Ride Connection Bridge 1/1-1/5/2024
4193 3/5/2024 12,855.75 Ride Connection Bridge 1/13-1/26/2024
4193 3/5/2024 4,165.15 Ride Connection Bridge 1/27-1/31/2024
4193 3/5/2024 5,060.00 Ride Connection Bridge 1/6-1/12/2024
4194 3/5/2024 23,242.50 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 1/1-1/6/2024
SERVICE
4194 3/5/2024 14,550.00 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 1/14-1/20/2024
SERVICE

Date: 5/9/24 04:51:15 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

16



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510
From 3/1/2024 Through 3/31/2024

Docume... Document Transaction
Number Amount Payee Transaction Description
4194 3/5/2024 25,629.00 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 1/21-1/27/2024
SERVICE
4194 3/5/2024 15,353.50  RYANS TRANSPORTATION 1/28-1/31/2024
SERVICE
4194 3/5/2024 27,253.00 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 1/7-1/13/2024
SERVICE
4194 3/5/2024 10,645.50 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 2/1-2/3/2024
SERVICE
4195 3/5/2024 369.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT 1/1-1/31/2024
4195 3/5/2024 220.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT BUS PASSES 1.2024
4195 3/5/2024 320.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT BUS PASSES 2.2024
4196 3/5/2024 807.35 WILLAMETTE VALLEY TRANSPORT 1/1-1/31/2024
4196 3/5/2024 516.25 WILLAMETTE VALLEY TRANSPORT 2/1-2/29/2024
4197 3/7/2024 57.70 CENTURYLINK Local Phone Service 1/20-2/21/2024
4198 3/7/2024 10,000.00 ECOLANE USA, INC. Annual Maintenance 7/1/23-6/30/24
Brokerage
4199 3/7/2024 1,539.08 JANNA SMITH Vol MR February 2024
4200 3/7[2024 369.81 JOY WINKELHAKE Vol MR February 2024
4201 3/7[2024 4,539.78 KANDIS LIDAY Vol MR February 2024
4202 3/7/2024 922.53 LEANN CHUINARD Vol MR February 2024
4203 3/7/2024 304.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE After Hours Phone Service
4204 3/7/2024 3,929.06 SEAN REKART Vol MR February 2024
4205 3/7/2024 3,000.54 WILLIAM NERENBERG Vol MR February 2024
4206 3/14/2024 1,520.64 ASTOUND Phone Service 1/28-2/26/24
4207 3/26/2024 81.94 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS March 2024 Water
4208 3/26/2024 857.10 GenXsys Solutions, LLC April 2024 Managed Service Funds
4208 3/26/2024 875.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC April 2024 NW Rides Computer Support
Drive
4208 3/26/2024 493.29 GenXsys Solutions, LLC April 2024 Server Storage Virus Plan
4209 3/26/2024 155.94 Juliene J. Hooter Employee Appreciation Lunch
4210 3/26/2024 226.00  MEDIX AMBULANCE After Hours Phone Service
4211 3/26/2024 27.96 Pacific Office Automation NWR/TCTD Copier Usage 2/9-3/9/2024
ACH POA 3/18/2024 508.90 Pacific Office Automation POA ACH 3.18.2024 COPIER
3.18
Report Total 405,596.02

Date: 5/9/24 04:51:15 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 2

17



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking #7071
From 3/1/2024 Through 3/31/2024

Docume... Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

4638 3/7/2024 1,575.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE Janitorial Services 2/3-2/28/24

4639 3/7/2024 182.80 City Sanitary Service FEBRUARY 2024

4640 3/7/2024 1,225.00 IconiPro Security & Alarms Fire Alarm System/Installation

4641 3/7/2024 1,872.61 Tillamook PUD Admin Electric 01/12-02/12/2024

4642 3/14/2024 283.98 City Of Tillamook Admin Water/Sewer 2/1-2/29/24

4643 3/14/2024 29,240.76 CREATIVE CONTRACTING App. #4 Grant 35193

4644 3/14/2024 561.27 Marie Mills Center, Inc Janitorial Admin Office Feb 2024

4644 3/14/2024 106.75 Marie Mills Center, Inc Janitorial Supplies

4645 3/14/2024 13,155.22 Oregon Department of Transport Loan OTIB0061 Facility
Repair/Renovations

Report Total 48,203.39

Date: 5/9/24 04:51:43 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1011 STER PROP MG

Page: 1

18



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1012 - NWOTA #4564

From 3/1/2024 Through 3/31/2024

Docume... Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
3000 3/31/2024 3,300.00 Madison Ave Collective AP NWOTA 3.2024
Report Total 3,300.00

Date: 5/9/24 04:52:14 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1012 NWOTA CHECK

Page: 1

19



NO CHARGES ON FRED MEYER ACCOUNT FOR
MARCH 2024

20



Date

02/26/24
02/26/24
02/27/24
02/28/24
02/28/24
02/28/24
02/29/24
02/29/24
03/04/24
03/04/24
03/05/24
03/06/24
03/06/24
03/06/24
03/08/24
03/08/24
03/11/24
03/11/24
03/12/24
03/13/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/19/24
03/21/24
03/22/24
03/22/24
03/25/24
03/25/24
03/25/24

02/29/24
03/08/24
03/08/24
03/11/24
03/11/24
03/11/24
03/13/24
03/21/24
03/25/24

Vendor

Language Line
Safeway
Endicia
Fieldprint
Language Line
Language Line
Belnick Retail
Language Line
Language Line
Endicia

Adobe

The Fern Café
Amazon Prime
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Adobe Inc
Onstar Services
Language Line
Endicia

Onstar Services
Amazon Prime
Endicia
Fieldprint
Language Line
Iron Mountain
Adobe Inc
Language Line
Language Line

Swiftrev.com
Starbucks
Panera Bread
USPS

Werner Beef & Brew

Safeway

Blue Star Espresso

Luz Taqueria
Jandy Oyster Co.

3/18/2024 Rosenberg's
3/19/2024 Amazon Prime
3/22/2024 Safeway
3/25/2024 Jandy Oyster Co.
3/26/2024 Amazon Prime

APPROVAL

UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 3/26/2024
Description of Transaction
CATHY BOND

NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR/Meal

Postage

TCTD Background Check
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter
Operation/Office Chairs for Dispatch/Transit
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter
Membership Fee/TCTD
Financial Computer Software
Board Expense/Meal

Office Supplies/Finance Laptop Computer Cord
NWR Phone/interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter

GM Computer Software

Data Plan-Shop Truck

NWR Phone/Interpreter
Membership Fee/NWR
Membership Fee-Shop Truck
Membership Fee

Postage

NWR/Background Check
NWR Phone/Interpreter
Office Shredder

Admin Computer Software
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/interpreter

BRIAN VITULLI

Marketing/TCTD/ATU Press Release
Training/Meal DOR Local Budget Law Training
Training/Meal DOR Local Budget Law Training
Board Expense/Board Packet Mailing

NWOTA Lunch

NWOTA Meeting

PC/Woods Parking Advisory Committee
Kiwanis Meeting Lunch

Lawn Maintenance/Shrubs

MIKE REED

Lawn Maintenance/Poly Tub Cart
Operation/Air Lift

Board Expense/Meal

Operation/Lunch

Operation Supplies/Hanging file/Hardware Kits

Grand Total Due

DATE

Amount

$12.50
$28.00
$50.00
$12.50
$11.85
$15.80
$649.20
$67.15
$43.45
$9.95
$29.99
$54.90
$23.76
$82.95
$3.95
$27.65
$11.85
$239.88
$15.00
$31.60
$29.99
$9.99
$14.99
$50.00
$12.50
$15.80
$178.78
$84.99
$19.75
$3.95
$1,842.67

$249.00
$19.35
$41.55
$40.95
$68.30
$52.06
$7.00
$27.60
$360.00
$865.81

$336.66
$316.36
$50.66
$34.50
$177.84
$916.02
$3,624.50



ﬁ UMPQUA BANK

March 2024 Statement

Page 10of 4
5 Open Date: 02/24/2024 Closing Date: 03/26/2024 Account 17790
: Visa® Company Card with Rewards Elan Financial ( 1-866-552-8855
Services
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (GPN 001469460) BUS 30 ELN 678 15
New Balance 53 50889 | |Activity Sumimary
Minimum Payment Bue . $36.00 | [|Previous Balance . $115.51cr
Payment Due Date .~ 0412212024 _| |Payments $0.00
Other Credits $0.00
Reward Points Purchases + $3,624.50
Earned This Statement 4,264 Balatica Trapsiers #00
Reward Center Balance 165,050 PBReliceE. 10
as of 03/25/2024 Other Debits %0-00
: Fees Charged 0.00
For details, see your rewards summary.
YOur ry! Interest Charged $0.00
NEGE EIV B New Balance = $3,508.99
D JIRH Past Due $0.00
HEh Minimum Payment Due $36.00
APR -1 RECD i1 ] Credit Line $10,000.00
i
JLJ Available Credit $6,491.01
Days in Billing Period 32

= Mail payment coupon
| with a check

Payment Options:

Please detach and send coupon with check payable to. Elan Financial Services

Pay online at

a—.
k myaccountaccess.com

¢

Pay by phone
1-866-552-8855

CPN 001469460

22



ﬁ UMPQUA BANK

March 2024 Statement 02/24/2024 - 03/26/2024 Page 2of 4
vepee TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Elan Financial Services (: 1-866-552-8855

Rewards Center Activity as of 03/25/2024
Rewards Center Activity* 0
Rewards Center Balance 165,050

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 2,987 6835
Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Double Points 1,277 1,723
LTotaI Earned 4,264 8,558

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)

Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Autorated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

PAY TAXES WITH YOUR CARD . It's a fast, easy and secure way to pay your federal and state taxes, FAST
- Pay instantly online. EASY - Your payment is processed right away and confirmed with an electronic
receipt. SECURE - No worries about your payment getting lost or stolen in the mail. REWARDING - You will
earn points for every net dollar you pay on your taxes with your card. Learn more at officialpayments.com.

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
02/26 02/24 2490 FIELDPRINT INC 888-291-1369 PA $12.50
02/26 02/23 9013 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK ©OR $28.00
02/27 02/26 8488 USPS STAMPS ENDICIA 888-434-0055 DC $50.00
02/28 02/28 3901 FIELDPRINT INC 888-291-1369 PA $12.50
02/28 02/27 7708 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526098 CA $11.85
02/28 02/27 4084 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7528098 CA $15.80
02/29 02/28 0532 Belnick Retall 770-721-8200 GA $649.20
02/29 02/28 2134 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. B800-7526096 CA $67.15
03/04 03/01 3963 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $43.45
03/04 03/02 5242 ENDICIA B00-576-3279 TX $9.95
03/05 03/04 2512 ADOBE INC. 408-536-6000 CA $29.99
03/06 03/05 8814 THE FERN CAFE AND LOUN TILLAMOOK OR 554 90
03/06 03/05 3268 AMZN MKTP US*RN2NVIL82 SEATTLE WA $23.76
Continued on Nexi Page 2 3



A ,
a UMPQUA BANK

March 2024 Statement 02/24/2024 - 03/26/2024 Pagé 3of4
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001459460) Elan Financial Services c 1-866-552-8855

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
03/06. 03/05 6188 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. B00-7526098 CA $82,95
03/08 03/07 1354 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. B00-7526096 CA $3.95
03/08 03/07 8259 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA ‘ $27.65
03111 03/08 2053 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $11.85
0311 03/03 3211 ADOBE INC. 408-536-6000 CA $239.88
03/12 03/11 B563 ONSTARDATAPLAN AT&T 888-4686-7827 TX $15.00
03113 0312 4108 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $3'1.6b
03/18 0345 0797 ENDICIA B00-576-3279 TX $29.99
03/18 0318 3722 ONSTAR SERVICES B8B-4ONSTAR MI $9.99
03/18 03/i6 2658 AmazonPrime*RE8K15UE2 Amzn.com/bill WA $14.99
03/19 0318 6B36 USPS STAMPS ENDICIA 8B8-434-0055 DC. $50.00
03/21 03/21 3131 FIELDPRINT INC £888-291-1369 PA $12,60
03/22 0321 0974 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7525095 CA -$15.80.
03/22 03721 4043 |RON MOUNTAIN 800-934-3453 MA $178.78
03/25 03/22 9324 ADOBE *ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA $84.09
03/25 03/22 6355 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526086 CA $19.75
03/25 03/23 6229 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800;_7526996 F:A $3.95

Total for Account = $1,842 67

L]

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

038 03/14 9531 ROSENBERG BUILDERS SUP TILLAMOOK OR $336.65
03/19 03/18 4490 AMAZON RET* 113-159886 WWW,AMAZON.CO WA $316.36
03/22 03/20 1547 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR $50.68
0325 03/21 2581 JANDY OYSTER COMPANY TILLAMOOK OR . 834,50
03/26 03/25 4707 AMZN Mkip US*RA4Q73DF0 Amzn.com/bill WA 8177.84

Total for Account: s $916.02

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount  Notation

Jirchasesand Ofier Dekits T
02/29 02/28 8987 SWIFTREV.COM HTTPSWWW SWIF GA $249.00
03/08 03/06 4207 STARBUCKS STORE 61180 SALEM OR $19.35
03/08 03/06 8034 PANERA BREAD #202167 P ALBANY OR $41.55
03/11 03/08 2758 USPS PO 4083880269 TILLAMOCK OR $40.95
03/11 0309 8528 TIL*RZWERNER BEEF&BRE TILLAMOOK OR $68.30
Continued on Next Page

24



ﬁ UMPQUA BANK

March 2024 Statement 02/24/2024 - 03/26/2024 Page 4 of 4
wpee 1ILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Elan Financial Services (: 1-866-552-8855

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description . Amount Notation
03/11 03/08 2176 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR $52.06
0313 03/12 9053 BLUE STAR ESPRESSO 503-8420011 CR $7.00
03/21 03/20 7743 SQTLUZ TAQUERIA TILLAMOOK OR $27.60
03/25 03/21 2631 JANDY OYSTER COMPANY TILLAMOCK OR $360.00
Total for Account i $865.81

Total Fees Charged in 2024 $0.00
Total Interest Charged in 2024 $6.47CR

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variahle Charge Rate Statement
**BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 30.00 YES $0.00 17.49%
*PURCHASES $3,508.99 30.00 YES $0.00 17.49%
*ADVANCES $0.00 50.00 YES 50.00 29.24%

c Phone ') Questions Mail payment coupon Xﬁ/ Online
- with a check =

Voice:  1-866-552-8855 Elan Financial Services Elan Financial Services myaccountaccess.com

TDD: 1-888-352-6455 P.O. Box 6353 P.O. Box 790408

Fax: 1-866-807-9053 Fargo, ND 58125-6353 St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

End of Statement

25



VCONNECTOR

Coordinating Committee In-Person Meeting

May 3, 2024 | 10:00 am—12:00 pm

HYBRID

TCTD 3600 3™ Street, Tillamook

Join Zoom Meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/87 552290259

CallIn: 1 253 215 8782
Meeting ID: 875 5229 0259

Agenda
10:00—
10:05a 4 Introductions Cynda Bruce
#4 Consent Calendar (Action Item)
10:05— April Meeting Minutes (Attached) Cynda Bruce/All
10:15a Financial Report v
4 NWOTA Standing Items
10:15— Emissions/Ridership Tracking Sarah Lu Heath
10:
0:30a Marketing Update
0:30- s
10_453 4 Draft Budget Review Brian Vitulli/All
10:45- o ) . Brian Vitulli/
10:50a 4 NWOTA Zero Emission Vehicle Feasibility Study Barah i tasth
10:50-
11:30 4 Marketing Funding Opportunities Sarah Lu Heath/All
11:30-
11:35a 4 Other Business All
11:35a—
12:00p 4+ Member Updates All
Attachments:

April Meeting Minutes
Ridership/Passenger Mile Tracking

NWOTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Sarah Lu Heath at 971.328.2877 at
least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Ty

Benton (ounty

TRANSPORTATION

www.nwconnector.org

SUNSET EMPIRE

TRANSPORTATION

DISTRICT




NWOTA Meeting Minutes
April12, 2024

Hybrid meeting called to order at 10:08am.

In attendance: Cynda Bruce, John Dreeszen, Cody Franz, Sarah Lu Heath, Logan Hoffman, Craig
Johnston, Prue Ruby, and Brian Vitulli.

MAC Discovery: Staffers, Logan Hoffman and Prue Ruby, joined NWOTA to workshop a discovery
and goals process with agency leadership. It was agreed upon that the home page map, interactive
map, and trip planning features were the most important uses of the website.

The group also gained consensus on goals for the website, by priority order:

1) Add banner for Transit Alerts to display on homepage.
2) Address ADA concerns

3) Add real time vehicle tracking

4) Add info about Token Transit for fare purchases

5) Remove events pages/mentions

The group also discussed the process to get GTFS data updated. Each agency will need to contact
Trillium directly, Trillium update data, then let MAC know when to publish new GTFS data.

Consent Calendar: Minutes were reviewed with no changes requested. The group reviewed the
financial statement and discussed a potential upcoming budget amendment. It was also noted that
there are funds in travel that should be reviewed. Motion to accept minutes and financials was
made by John Dreeszen and seconded by Brian Vitulli, it passed unanimously.

Standing marketing and emissions items were reviewed. Marketing efforts are nearing the end of
the contract with a small radio-based effort remaining. Looking at ridership and emissions trends, it
was noted that the Coast to Valley achieved its highest ridership number ever in March.

Draft Budget Review: Agencies reviewed a budget template and discussed revenues and expenses
for FY24/25. Based on increased costs with the website, it was determined that an increase in the
partner allocation was required and grant funds would be sought to cover marketing expenses. John
Dreeszen moved to increase the partner allocation to no more than $15,000 annually, Brian Vitulli
made the second, the motion passed unanimously.

NWOTA Zero Emission Vehicle Feasibility Study: It was noted that in addition to the ODOT 5339
grant program, NWOTA applied to the Clean Bus Program at USDOT/USDQE. Two meetings
regarding the application have taken place with the CBP manager and their decision is pending.

Member Updates: TCTD is working on best practices for social media engagement.

CCR has budgeting underway. Also shared that their new Ford Transit vans allow for hiring flexibility
since they don’t require CDLs.

LCT shared concerns about drastic increases in the cost of insurance.

SETD shared that they will be restarting Warrenton services on May 1=t

27



Tillamook County Transportation District
“Connecting the community through sustainable transit services”

DATE: May 15, 2024
TO: TCTD Board of Directors
FROM: Brian Vitulli, General Manager

SUBIJECT: GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Administration/Coordination

Participating in the Tillamook Education Consortium countywide spring exploratory sessions in
March, April, and May. Presenting information to students on what the Tillamook County
Transportation District is, who we are, what we do, how we’re governed and funded, and who
and where we serve. Also sharing what employment opportunities are available at the
District.

Met with OTA Conference Program Committee on April 18 to discuss annual conference
agenda and sessions.

Attended NWOTA website training on April 19.

Hosted and attended the monthly NWOTA meeting on May 3.

Numerous meetings with counsel to discuss various District issues.

Attended several webinar training sessions on various topics.

The District will be staffing a space at the Career Exploration Day on Wednesday, May 15. Held
at the Tillamook County Fairgrounds, this event is a great opportunity to assist with employee

recruitment. (See flyer on page 3.)

Planning & Development

°

Grant

The 2024 Transportation and Growth Management (TGM) grant application packet was
released on Monday, May 6. TGM planning grant funds will be sought through this program to
update the District’s Transit Development Plan, which is eight years old. Applications are due
July 31 and awards are expected to be announced in September.

Funding

In response to ODOT’s 2024-2026 Mid-Cycle Discretionary Grant Solicitation, the District
submitted a 5339 grant application requesting $200,000 to develop a Zero Emission Vehicle
Feasibility Study for all NWOTA partners; and a 5304 application requesting $225,000 to

3600 THIRD ST. STE A, TILLAMOOK OR 97141 « (503) 8158283 ¢ FAX (503) 815-800%
WWW.TILLAMOOKBUS.COM

28



Page |2

update the District’s Transit Development Plan. If successful, the grant period would be from
October 1, 2024 to June 30, 2026.
o Recently learned that the 5339 grant application for the ZEV Feasibility Study was not
selected for funding.

* As a member of the NREL (National Renewable Energy Lab) Electric Transit User Group, |
learned of a zero local match grant opportunity through the Clean Bus Planning Award (CBPA)
Program that could be an alternative funding source to develop the Zero Emission Vehicle
Feasibility Study. | coordinated with ColPac EDD and NREL staff to develop and submit an
application for consideration. In early May, we learned that our project will be fully funded by
the CBPA Program to allow the NWOTA partners to work with a consultant team to develop a
Zero Emission Vehicle Feasibility Study. This Study will identify and analyze agency needs,
evaluate current and future ZEV technologies and available vehicles, identify potential funding
sources for implementation, and recommend (if feasible) a pathway for the alliance to
transition toward zero emission vehicle operations.

Facility/Property Management

* Renovations to the TCTD Transit Center and Administration building are complete.

* Ribbon cutting for the newly renovated Transit Center was held on Monday, May 6.

*  Working with City of Tillamook Public Works staff to move the bus stop at Tillamook County
Health Center on Pacific Avenue to a better location. This will aid bus operations and limit
parking issues.

* Accompanied SDIS representative during site visits to all District buildings for assessment

purposes.

Operations/Vehicle Maintenance

+ With full ratification of the new collective bargaining agreement, District management is
rolling out a series of Operation Bulletins meant to inform Operations personnel of changes to
the CBA, and intended to remind them of proper practices, procedures, and expectations that
are to be adhered to at all times in carrying out the mission of the District.

«  With Operations Superintendent, rode Route 1 (Town Loop) trips to identify potential routing
efficiencies to improve on-time performance of the service.

3600 THIRD ST. STE A, TILLAMOOK OR 97141 ¢ (503) 8158283 * FAX (503) 8152834
WWW.TILLAMOOKBUS.COM

29



Page |3

TILLAMOOK WORKS PRESENTS:

SAVE THE DATE

Wednesday, May 15, 2024

A& Tillamook County Fairgrounds
’ ' Who: Tillamook County, Crades 6-12 and YOU

JOIN US!!

T o= g

3600 THIRD ST. STE A, TILLAMOOK OR 97141 » (503) 8158283 * FAX (503) 8152834
WWW.TILLAMOOKBUS.COM

30



Regular Meeting 4/17/2024
Tillamook County Transportation District \OK
Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting
Wednesday, April 17, 2024 — 6:00PM
Transportation Building

3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Board Chair Johnson called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
Present
TCTD Board of Directors
Mary Johnson, Board Chair
Linda Adler, Vice Chair
Gary Hanenkrat, Director
Marni Johnston, Treasurer
Jonathan Bean, Secretary

Absent
TCTD Board of Directors
Thomas Fiorelli, Director

TCTD Staff

Brian Vitulli, General Manager

Cathy Bond, Finance Supervisor/Interim Board Clerk
Jules Deputy, Brokerage Manager

Michael Reed, Operations Superintendent

Guest

Bill Anderson, SDAO
John Cline, Citizen
Jim Heffernan, Citizen
Tyler Hellner, Citizen
Jerry Bond, Citizen

4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: None.

Dir. Adler asked to add SDAO proposal regarding organizational assessment. Wants
the Boards thoughts. Board Chair Johnson said she spoke with SDAQ and thinks an
assessment that can be tailored to the District's specific needs is best, which was why
she asked Mr. Anderson to attend the meeting tonight. Dir. Adler asked who makes
that decision to tailor the needs. Dir. Adler went on to further explain what the SDAO
ten-point assessment includes and that they may have ideas to benefit the District.
The ceiling cost is $7,500 maximum. Dir. Hanenkrat doesn’t think the District needs
an entire assessment and he believes the focus should be on employee hiring and
retention. If the Board finds it necessary, they could do the full assessment in the

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker's exact words.

1

31



Regular Meeting 4/17/2024
future. Dir. Adler said it is just an assessment and she thinks it will help the Board get
a better view. Dir. Hanenkrat again stated the focus should be on driver retention and
recruitment. Board Chair Johnson said this will need to be tabled for a later date.

5. Public & Guest Comments:

Board Chair Johnson announced that Jim Heffernan resigned from his position on the
Tillamook County Transportation District Board of Directors effective Friday, April 5,
2024,

Board Chair Johnson read the following statement:

As we open public comment this evening, | noticed we have several valued District
staff in attendance and members of our community. Thank you for coming. Your
presence with us is appreciated and meaningful. Before we begin, | would like to
remind everyone of the role of the District Board: (1) to approve the budget, (2) to hire
the General Manager, (3) to act as a contract review Board, and (4) to set policy.
Tonight, I'll invite members of the public who are not employed by the District to share
their thoughts and comments first. Following these comments, | will then invite our
staff members to participate in public comment if they wish to do so. | ask all
commenters to please be mindful of decorum during our meeting and help us foster
an inclusive, welcoming environment for everyone. If anyone has a concern regarding
District operations or District employees, | encourage you to follow our existing
processes to ensure that your concern is promptly addressed by the appropriate
person within our leadership team, as Board members are not involved in the day-to-
day operations of the District. Members of the public may contact our Operations
Superintendent, Mike Reed or our General Manager, Brian Vitulli. District employees
are welcome to raise any concerns they have through the problem resolution process
approved by the Board in the employee handbook unless the concern is subject to the
grievance process in our collective bargaining agreement. A time limit of three minutes
will be imposed for individual public comments this evening.

Jim Heffernan shared his statement that he sent to all Board members and various
staff and media via email on Saturday. Board Chair Johnson stopped him because of
his comments about staff. He retracted his comments about staff. He continued to
read his statement until his time was up.

Tyler Hellner picked up where Jim Heffernan left off. Board Chair Johnson stopped
him because of comments about staff.

Board Chair Johnson closed public comments.

6. Executive Session: None

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker s exact words.

2

32



Regular Meeting 4/17/2024
STATE OF THE DISTRICT REPORT
7. Financial Report: FS Bond presented February 2024 financials included in Board
packet pages 1-22.

8. Service Measure Performance Report: OS Reed provided service statistics and
performance measures for the month of February 2024 included in Board packet
pages 23-33.

9. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Vitulli provided the following updates
included in Board packet pages 38-40. Dir Johnston asked if that app cost money.
GM said the app is free.

GM Vitulli reviewed the NWOTA meeting.

10. NW Rides Brokerage: BM Deputy provided the following updates:
a. Ride Statistics for Q1 2024 (Jan-Mar): 12,314 calls, 17,988 trips.

11.General Manager Report: GM Vitulli provided the following updates included in
Board packet pages 36-39 (see GM Report in packet for details):

Administration/Coordination

Planning Development

Grant Funding

Facility/Property Development

Operations and Vehicle Maintenance

P20 To

Dir. Johnston thanked the GM and staff for staying committed. Dir. Hanenkrat asked
if the propane pumps in the District work. GM Vitulli confirmed that the propane
station is fully functional. Dir. Adler asked if there was another trolley coming. GM
Vitulli thinks a different type of vehicle would be better suited for the District and is
working with ODOT on possibly rescoping the grant to allow that.

12.Miscellaneous: None.

CONSENT CALENDAR
13. Motion to Approve the Minutes of March 20, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
14. Motion to Approve February 2024 Financial Statement
15. Motion to Appoint/Re-appoint Budget Committee Members
16. Motion to Amend Policy 33: Public Meetings
17. Motion to Approve Policy 36: Disposal of Surplus Property

Break 6:32-6:35

Board Chair Johnson stated that the consent calendar items will need to be approved as
individual motions.

Motion by Dir. Hanenkrat to approve the Meeting Minutes of March 20, 2024 Regular
Board Meeting. Motion Seconded by Dir. Bean.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker's exact words.

3

33



Regular Meeting 4/17/2024

Motion Passed

By Directors Hanenkrat, Bean,
Johnston and Adler.

Board Chair Johnson abstained.
Director Fiorelli Absent.

Motion by Dir. Adler to approve the February 2024 Financial Statement. Motion
Seconded by Dir. Johnston.

Motion Passed

By Directors Hanenkrat, Bean,

Johnston, Adler and Board Chair Johnson.

Director Fiorelli Absent.

Motion by Dir. Adler to appoint Tamra Perman to TCTD Budget Committee. Motion
Seconded by Dir. Bean.

Motion Passed

By Directors Hanenkrat, Bean,

Johnston, Adler and Board Chair Johnson.

Director Fiorelli Absent.

Discussion regarding Policy 33: Public Meetings:

Dir. Hanenkrat not in favor of recording public meetings. He believes the Board already
voted not to record in previous discussions and once recorded it becomes public record
forever. Dir. Adler agreed there was a vote and she doesn’t want meetings recorded
either. Dir. Bean has been a Board secretary in other organizations and said it takes a
great effort to record. He believes it is better to have a written description that has proven
to be time tested. GM Vitulli wanted to share some context and explained the recording
is not intended to replace the written minutes. There are legal requirements regarding the
written minutes when the meeting is recorded. Dir. Adler stated she saw that the current
website doesn’t have our stored historical Board documents. GM Vitulli said the website
is still being worked on and all archived materials will be replaced soon. Dir. Adler asked
why there are references on page 56 regarding minor children. Board Chair Johnson
explained that Exhibit 1 is the ORS references as it relates to all public meetings for all
agencies under ORS 192. Dir. Adler asked why page 57 item (I) has reference to health
professional regulatory board. Board Chair Johnson explained that Exhibit 1 is the ORS
references as it relates to all public meetings for many agencies under ORS192. Dir. Adler
asked why the policy needs all the ORS. Board Chair Johnson explained that Exhibit 1
is the ORS references as it relates to all public meetings for many agencies under
ORS192. GM Vitulli pointed out that pages 46 through 52 are the District's actual policy
and that the attachment of the ORS is simply for reference. The blue lettering are the
changes to state law since the last Public Meetings policy. Dir. Johnston is not opposed
to recording the meetings. Because of her experience with governments, she is
accustomed to them being recorded. There were no questions or concerns regarding
Exhibit 2 ORS 244.020(13).

Board Chair Johnson directed GM Vitulli to strike section D regarding digital recording
and any other reference to recording of public meetings.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

4

34



Regular Meeting 4/17/2024

Motion by Dir. Hanenkrat to approve Policy 33: Public Meetings, with revisions to remove
any reference to recording of the meetings. Motion Seconded by Dir. Johnston.

Motion Passed

By Directors Hanenkrat, Bean,

Johnston, Adler and Board Chair Johnson.

Director Fiorelli Absent.

Discussion regarding Policy 36: Disposal of Surplus Property.
GM Vitulli explained the policy to the Board.

Motion by Dir. Bean to approve Policy 36: Disposal of Surplus Property. Motion
Seconded by Dir. Hanenkrat.
Motion Passed
By Directors Hanenkrat, Bean,
Johnston, Adler and Board Chair Johnson.
Director Fiorelli Absent.
ACTION ITEMS
None.

DISCUSSION ITEMS
18. Staff Comments/Concerns:

General Manager Vitulli — None.
Operations Superintendent Reed — None.
Brokerage Manager Deputy — None.

Finance Supervisor Bond — Read a statement to the Board and public regarding her
perspective and experiences during her time at the District and in the U.S. Army.

19.Board of Directors Comments/Concerns:

Dir. Adler — None.

Dir. Hanenkrat — None.
Dir. Bean — None.

Dir. Johnston — None.
Dir. Fiorelli — Absent.

Board Chair Johnson — Wanted to apologize to District staff by allowing comments that
are demoralizing and inappropriate. Going forward she will do her best to better manage

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker's exact words.

5

35



Regular Meeting 4/17/2024
comments in future meetings. In May, she would like to include an executive session for
GM review, as well as administrative pay ranges, COLA and benefits.

Adjournment: Board Chair Johnson adjourned the meeting at 7:16pm.

These minutes approved this 15% day of May 2024.

ATTEST:

Mary Johnson, Board Chair Brian Vitulli, General Manager

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

6

36



Tillamook County Transportation District

Connecting the community through sustainable transit services
The WAVE ® Dial-A-Ride o NW Rides

Transportation Advisory Committee Member Application

Full Name: [Lorie Lund

Street Address: |

-
—

City: |Ti||amook

—| State: |OR

| Zip: 97141

Mailing Address, if glifferent_:l

le_| I State: |

| Zip:|

Phone (Daytime):

| Phone: (Evenings): |Same as day

Email:

|
|
|
|
| Occupation: [Executive Asst to the President ancﬂ

The Transportation Advisory Committee (“TAC") is established for the purpose of carrying out the

statutory requirements of the Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD") as set forth in ORS

184.761 and OAR 732-040-0035. The TAC will advise and assist TCTD in carrying out the purposes
of the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (“STIF") and prioritizing projects to be funded by
the STIF moneys received by TCTD. The TAC may also advise TCTD regarding the opportunities to
coordinate STIF funded projects with other local or regional transportation programs and services to
improve transportation service delivery and reduce gaps in service.

To be eligible to serve, members must be knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of the
residents or employees located within or traveling to or from TCTD's service area and be a person

who is a member of or represents one or more of the following groups. Please identify the category

you believe you represent. You may select more than one category.

Bicycle and pedestrian advocates
Educational institutions

|:| Employers

[:l Environmental advocates

I:l Individuals aged 65 and older

|:| Local governments, including land use
planners

|:| Low-income individuals

|:| Major destinations for users of public
transit

D Neighboring public transportation service
providers

|:| Non-profit entities which provide public
transportation

[] People with disabilities
D People with limited English proficiency

I:l Public health, social and human service
providers

|:| Public Transportation Service Providers
|:| Social equity advocates
Transit users

Transit users who depend on transit for
accomplishing daily activities

37



Are you knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of residents or employees located
within or traveling to and from Tillamook County? YES DNO If yes, please describe:
| have used the Tillamook Transportation District, The Wave for eleven years to get to
and from a full time job, grocery shopping, medical appointments and other needs as
they arose. | have used the Portland Trimet system prior to moving to the coast. |
believe | bring an experience and viewpoint of many riders in the community due to my
exclusive reliance on public transportation.

Why do you want to serve on the TAC? Please provide a response of your personal and/or
professional background as it applies to the position(s) you wish to be considered for on the TAC.

| would like to serve on the Advisory Committee for the reasons stated above. | have
used the bus service for 11 years to get to and from work throughout the county. | used
to ride from Wheeler to Tillamook for work and Wheeler to Manzanita or Tillamook for
shopping. | now use the bus system and dial-a-ride at times to get to a full time job, or
to get my groceries, dr appts, or any other needs where walking to my destination is
not posbbile. | also am aquainted with many of the long time riders. | also have always
raved about what a wonderful and robust bus service Tillamook County has had for
being so rural. | believe with my personal experience | bring a relavant voice to the
advisory committee and am also enthusiastic to see the system grow. | have included
a professional reference that attests to my character and committment to the

Please list your community affiliations interests:

Tillamook Bay Community College.

The Transportation Advisory Committee is required to meet at least two times each year. Your
appointment to the committee is for a three-year term. Do you agree to fulfill the requirements of the
TAC?

[VlYyEs [ ]noO

Signature:|LM1£ J Lusnd Date:|§-"6124

Printed Name:[Lorie J Lund

PLEASE RETURN YOUR COMPLETED, SIGNED APPLICATION TO:

Tillamook County Transportation District TAC
Attn: Administrative Assistant

3600 Third St, Suite A, Tillamook, OR 97141
Phone: 503-815-8283

Email: nzuercher@tillamookbus.com

38



Completion of this section is VOLUNTARY. The information you provide will be used for Title VI
purposes only. Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD") operates its programs without
regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, marital status, age, disability, or
income status in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act, ORS Chapter 659A or other
applicable law.

Race/Ethnic Status:

DWhite (Not Hispanic or Latino): A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, North
Africa, or the Middle East.

DBIack or African American (Not Hispanic or Latino): A person having origins in any of the black racial
groups of Africa.

I:'Hispanic or Latino: A person of Cuban, Mexican, Puerto Rican, South or Central American, or other
Spanish culture or origin regardless of race.

|:|Asian {Not Hispanic or Latino): A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East,
Southeast Asia, or the Indian Subcontinent, including for example, Cambodia, China, India, Japan, Korea,
Malaysia, Pakistan, the Philippine Islands, Thailand and Vietnam.

DNative Hawaiian or other Pacific Islanders (Not Hispanic or Latino): A person having origins in any of
the peoples of Hawaii, Guam, Samoa, or other Pacific Islands.

I___|American Indian or Alaskan Native (Not Hispanic or Latino): A person having origins in any of the
original peoples of North and South America (including Central America), and who maintains a tribal
affiliation or community recognition.

|:|Two or More Races (Nof Hispanic or Latino): A person who identifies with two or more race/ethnic
categories named above.

Signature:l | Date:l j

39



May 5, 2024
To Whom It May Concern,

| am writing to enthusiastically recommend Lorie Lund for a position with your organization. Having
had the privilege of working closely with Lorie for the past year as the President of Tillamook Bay
Community College (TBCC) before my recent retirement, | have been consistently impressed by her
dedication, organizational skills, and ability to handle a diverse range of tasks with efficiency and
professionalism. She was one of the best assistants | have worked with in my 22 years as a
community college administrator.

In her role as Executive Assistant to the President and Board of Education, Lorie has demonstrated
exceptional competence in managing the President’s schedule and correspondence. She possesses
a keen eye for detail, ensuring that all appointments are arranged seamlessly, and that the President
is well-prepared for each meeting and engagement. Her ability to prioritize tasks and adapt to
changing priorities has been instrumental in maintaining the smooth operation of the President’s
office.

Furthermore, Lorie has played a pivotal role in the preparation of Board meeting agendas and the
coordination of Board meetings. Her meticulous approach to compiling relevant materials and her
clear communication with Board members have contributed to the effectiveness and productivity of
these important gatherings. She consistently exhibits professionalism and diplomacy in her
interactions with Board members, staff, and external stakeholders, reflecting positively on TBCC.

Beyond her technical skills, Lorie possesses excellent interpersonal abilities and a strong work ethic.
She collaborates effectively with colleagues across departments and demonstrate a willingness to go
above and beyond to support the needs of the College community. Her positive attitude and
willingness to tackle new challenges make her a valuable asset to our institution. As an example, she
chairs the Events Committee made up of faculty and staff volunteers that plan and implement events
for all faculty and staff to promote interpersonal communications, interactions, and improve
organization morale. Her leadership has enhanced the success of this committee and its positive
impact on faculty and staff at the college.

In summary, | wholeheartedly endorse Lorie Lund for any similar position at your organization. She
has proven herself to be a reliable, capable, and dedicated professional, and | am confident she will
continue to excel in this role.

Please feel free to contact me at 503-801-4940 if you require any further information.

Sincerely,

o 1

Ross Tomlin, Ed.D.
President Emeritus
Tillamook Bay Community College

40



vc0c¢ YoleN

@duewloled
8 SOISielsS
suoynsado qLHL

41



£21eN S pZ-lem ERR
3aNv-Ivia ALIDNILNI 31N0Y A3XI4 GILYIAIA ALNNODNI

SINNOD Y3IDONISSVd MVY

3dAl 3D1A¥3IS A9 SAWOD AlA




> 4

EZ1BN® pZ-lep m
(3QISNY3D0/518V13N)

F1LLNHS Dd (dOO1 1¥0d) 9 1Y (ALID NTOONIM ¥ 1¥  (HOV38 NONNVYD) € 1 ¢ 1y (dOOTNMOL) L 1Y

SdWOD dlA
11NOY A9 dIHSHYIAI ALNNOD-NI

43



£ZJCN ™ pZ-1ep =

 HOLDANNOD WISYOD X09 1 YINILSVOO S 1y

SdWOD dlA
11NOY A9 dIHSYIANIN ALID-YILNI




£Z1BN® pZ-iRpN®
S3AIN MN ALNNOD YOOWYTIIL

SdWOD diA
Ad Al IDIAYIS A9 dIHSYIAN AVA




AV LAY

EZ1BN®  pZ-Iel

193 110D ALINNIAWOD
3344 HLNOA SSVd YOLISIA VLOMN AVE HO0NVTIIL

SdWOD dlA
SAROOILVD YIONISSVd

NOILDINNOD 3d1y

46



YZ-UYW
| gs¢ Lglg

yvam AiD-seum Qunod-ujm
¥¢-g934 YZ-NVI £¢-03d £¢-AON

S08 ik g se7 |aB0L

LZ18

202 Y24eN N1yl €202 1990100

3dAl IDIAYIS A9 dIHSYIANN
dN3dl HINOW-XIS

\47



dvam AuD-1ejs AQunod-uje

€202

€207 YdIDW B ¥Z0T YIIDW
dIHSYIA} SIDIAYIS TVIOL

2414




Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT March 2024
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE March March YTD YTD YTD %

2024 2023  FY 23-24 FY 22-23 - Change _
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook County 386 876 4623 7,687 -39.9%
NW Rides 372 636 2,723 4,839 -43.7%
Dial-A-Ride Total 758 - 1,512 7,346 12,526 -41.4%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 3,555 3,754 32,801 31,757 3.3%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 398 334 3,037 2,302 31.9%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 2,765 1,626 19,862 12,574 58.0%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 1,065 733 10,204 6,768 50.8%
Rt 6: Port of Tillamook Bay Loop 344 416 3,227 3,363 -4.0%
Pacific City Free Shuttle 0 0 2,067 2,608 -20.7%
Local Fixed Rt Total 8,127 6,863 71,198 59,372 19.9%
Intercity Service
Rt 5: Portland 618 539 6,152 5,180 18.8%
Rt 60X: Salem 0 1,031 7,309 7,503 ~2.6%
Inter City Total 618 1,570 13,461 12,683 6.1%
Other Services
Tripper Routes 13 29 95 163 -37.9%
Special Bus Operations 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Other Services Total 13 29 g5 153 -37.9%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 9,516 9,974 92,100 84,734 8.7%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 23-24 | FY 22-23 | Change
General (18 years to 80 years of age) 5,248 121 50,740 43,992 15.3%
Senior/Disabled 2,891 606 33,171 32,531 2.0%
Child/Youth 619 30 6,122 5,603 9.3%
Total 8,758 758 90,033 82,126 9.6%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 23-24 | FY 22-23 | Change
Ride Connection 952 772 23.3%
Tillamook Bay Community College 2,070 1,151 79.8%
NWOTA Visitor Pass 598 807 -1.5%
NW Rides 2,723 4,839 -43.7%
Youth Free 8,022 1,169 586.2%
Amtrak 799 744 7.4%

49




Primary Performance Measures Report
thru March 2024

Passengers Cost Cost Farebox
per Hour per Trip per Hour Return %

Dial-A-Ride

Dial-A-Ride 1.8 $ 5549 % 97.12 5.9%
NW Rides 1.2 $ 9227 $ 110.41 55.1%
Total 1.5 $ 62.12 § 103.27 30.2%
Deviated Route

Rt 1: Town Loop 10.2 $ 972 $ 98.71 6.9%
Rt 2: Oceanside 1.9 $ 53.11 $ 101.68 1.5%
Rt 6: PORT 6.4 $ 1747 § 111.24 5.0%
Rt 3: Manzanita 4.2 $ 2790 $ 115.94 2.8%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 3.2 $ 3865 $ 124.81 2.1%
Total 5.2 $ 2152 § 11144 3.3%
Intercity

Rt 5: Portland 1.6 $ 78.14 $ 125.88 10.3%
Rt 60X: Salem 3.5 $ 36.20 $ 128.16 6.8%
Total 2.3 5 5537 $ 126.68 9.1%
Other Services

Trippers 0.9 $ 10699 § 94.11 0.3%
SBO #DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0.0%
Total 0.9 $ 10698 $ 94.11 0.3%
FY 2023-24 YTD 3.7 $ 3035 $ 113.37 9.7%

FY 2022-23YTD 3.1 $ 3167 $ 98.92 18.2%
Percent Change 19.6% -4.2% 14.6% -46.5%

OAOPERATIONS\RIidership Tracking\2024 MIS\TCTD MIS Report 2023-245%3.24




Tillamook County Transportation District March 2024

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Mar-23 1.5 47.5% 94.60
Dec-23 15 31.9% 94.23
Jan-24 1.5 30.9% 108.26
Feb-24 1.5 33.3% 100.14
Mar-24 1.5 30.2% 103.27
Deviated Fixed Routes
Mar-23 47 4.6% 96.67
Dec-23 5.2 3.9% 101.83
Jan-24 5.2 3.4% 109.49
Feb-24 5.2 3.4% 109.12
Mar-24 5.2 3.3% 111.44
Intercity Services
Mar-23 2.2 9.3% 110.89
Dec-23 2.7 10.9% 115.34
Jan-24 26 9.9% 125.53
Feb-24 2.5 9.9% 124.79
Mar-24 2.3 9.1% 126.68
Other Services
Mar-23 5.8 0.1% 96.18
Dec-23 0.9 0.3% 87.11
Jan-24 0.9 0.3% 91.38
Feb-24 0.9 0.3% 91.18
Mar-24 0.9 0.3% 94.11

Dial-a-Ride includes County-wide DAR, NW Rides, Veterans Transportation
Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach,
4 Lincoln City, 6 POTB Loop

Intercity Routes; 5 Portland, 60X Coastal Cennector, 70X Salem/Grand Ronde
Other Services: Trippers, Special Bus Operations

51



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

In the Matter of Adopting }
a Revised Administrative }
Employee Compensation )

)

Plan for the District RESOLUTION NO. 24-08

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors for the Tillamook County Transportation District
has the budget authority to set wages and salaries for the District; and

WHEREAS, the District adopted Resolution No. 19-35 on October 24, 2019,
establishing a new administrative employee staffing plan, creating new positions, and
reclassifying several existing positions; and

WHEREAS, the District further adopted Resolution No. 19-36 to establish wages
and salaries effective January 1, 2020 for each new position created by Resolution No.
19-35; and

WHEREAS, the District later adopted Resolution No. 20-11 to establish a
Brokerage Coordinator position and set a wage range for the new position; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to adjust the salary ranges for all active administrative
employee positions; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors:

1. Effective July 1, 2024, the Board establishes the following compensation
schedule for the following District administrative employee positions:

Position Annual Salary Range Hourly Equivalent
Administrative Assistant $35,734.40 - $52,624.00 $17.18 - $25.30
Office Assistant $33,529.60 - $49,296.00 $16.12 - $23.70
NW Rides Office Assistant $33,529.60 - $49,296.00 $16.12 - $23.70
‘Financial Supervisor $58,240.00 - $96,428.80 $28.00 - $46.36
Brokerage Manager $58,240.00 - $96,428.80 $28.00 - $46.36
Brokerage Coordinator $43,680.00 - $62,400.00 $21.00 - $30.00
Brokerage CSR $35,734.40 - $49,296.00 $17.18 - $23.70
Operations Superintendent $58,240.00 - $96,428.80 $28.00 - $46.36
Operations Coordinator $49,920.00 - $75,067.20 $24.00 - $36.09
Transit Center CSR $30,576.00 - $35,755.20 $14.70-%17.19

52




2. The General Manager of the District shall take all steps necessary to implement
this Resolution.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 15" day of May, 2024,
ATTEST:

By: By:

Mary Johnson, Board Chair Brian Vitulli, General Manager

53




	Board Packet 5.15.2024
	Performance Reports and Resolution



